

TO: Township Board of Trustees

FROM: Deby Henneman, Township Coordinator

DATE: July 27, 2022

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC: Parks & Recreation – East Park Playground Renovation Project

Number of Supporting Documents: **4**

Requested Action

Requesting approval of East Park Playground proposal as outlined in the Conceptual Option 3 drawing submitted by Michigan Recreational Construction, and as itemized in their Proposal 222227A eliminating the line items titled Site Amenities, Trees, and Memorial Plaque, which will be funded by private donations from H.E.R.O. and a Township Resident, for a revised total cost not to exceed \$138,000.

Background

The Parks Committee has obtained a proposal from a single source provider of Playground Construction, for the relocation and installation of a new playground and shaded seating area in East Park. The existing playground is aged and needs replacement. The tear out and disposal of the old equipment will be the Township's responsibility, as will the installation of the trees and amenities. The new play area will be shifted over to better protect it from sports activities.

See attached:

- Parks & Recreation motion excerpt from 7/26/22 regular meeting
- Letter of Commitment from H.E.R.O. for Amenities Donation up to \$15,000
- Copy of Conceptual Option 3 from Michigan Recreational Construction
- Estimate from Michigan Recreational Construction for Option #3